KriShiv Corporation

From: Sapan Jain [Sapan.Jain@rcap.co.in]
Sent: 08 October 2014 21:06

To: KriShiv Corporation

Subject: Exploiters Vehicle List

Dear Sir,

Pls find the below exploiters vehicle list.
Request you to pls issue the case for these models with discount mention below as no deviation is allowed
in these cases.

MODEL CURRENT GRID

MICRA 35
SUNNY 40
INNOVA 35
SWIFT 20
120 35
FIGO 10
RITZ 30
FIESTA 25

VERNA 45
FORTUNER 60

SX4 35
VENTO 10
CRUZE 20
ACCENT 40
POLO 30
CIVIC 50
Regards

Sapan Jain

Ahmedabad
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The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments
to this email are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else
is unauthorised. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information or information
relating to Reliance Group. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by telephone,
fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto, immediately from your
computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto
(in whole or part), in any manner, is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges
that emails are susceptible to alteration and their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does
not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.
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